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P.O. DULIAIAN-786602,

ASSAM, INDIA

Phone :0374-2800542
Fax '.0374-2801796

Oil lndio Limired

Ref.: S&E/E/1021466 30.03.2021

To,

The Chlef Conservator of Forests & Nodal Officerlf'CAf
O/o the Prlncipal Chlef Consenrator of Forest (FCCFf & Head of Forest
Force(HoFF), Gorzt. of Assam
Aranya Bhwaa,
Panjabari Guwahati-78 1 O37
Assam

Sub: Laying of Undegrorlnd Oil & Gas Pipeline along Duliajal-Digboi Road under
Uppper Dehing Reserve Forest, Digboi Forest Division, Digboi, Assam.

Ref. (i) Essential Details Sought letter dated. 27 .Al.2O2l
(ii) OII- Forest Diversion Proposal Ref. No. FP/AS/Pipeline/119243 /2021 clated

11.O1.202t
Sir,

With reference to the above subject, Essential Details were sought vide your letter

dated 27.O1.2O21 . We have reviewed our submitted documents as pointed out in your

EDS letter and accordingly rectified the documets /maps against the application

submitted for proposed diversion area.

As a rectification measure, we have re-surveyed the proposed area again and created

revised documents based on the new DGPS/TotaI Station coordinates and-submitted

herewith for your consideration:

(A colenmenl or l.dia En{et?fte)

Please correct the name from Upper Dehing
to Upper Dihing as mentioned in Form-A
Part-I.

The name of the Upper Dehing
to Upper Dihing has been

in Form-A Part - 1

c-(ii) After careful examination of the uploaded
KML frles it revea,led that the area
encompassed by KML file for segment 1 and
segment 2 is 10.15 and l.2l hectare
respectively whereas the area for the same
i.e segment 1 and segment 2 is mentioned
as 1O.129 a;l.d 1.227 hectare respectively in
Form-A Part-I. The width of the pipeline
represented by segment 4 do not match
with the width of ttre rest of the three
pipeiines. The width oi the pipeline
represented try segment 1 is found to be
wider at one location fiust before

In our original proposal
(submitted on 11.01.2O21) has
four segments- Segment 1, 2
and 3 were pipeline corridor and
Segment 4 was Cable Route. In
our revised proposal, we have
presented as Segment 1 and 3 as
Sement-1; Segment-2 remains
as Segment-2 and Segrnent 4 as
Segment-3.

The corrected area of Segment
No-1 and Sesment No-2

S. No. Informalion / document sought OIL's comments
c-(1)



pipelines represented by segment 2 and
segment 3). Please rectiSz and upload
accordingly.

liles arrd upload accordingly on
the online
The Seement No-3 is tLe cable
route segment. The required
width is 1 m.

The width of the pipeline
Segment 1 & segment -2 is
7.5m. The width of entire
segment has been corrected in
the KML.

c,(iiil The DGPS/Total station co-ordinate points
as mentioned in the annexure of the
1:50000
SOI toposheet to represent the RoWs
deviates by huge distance and do not fall
exactly along the
proposed lald to be diverted. Please rectify
and upload accordingly.

The rectified SOI topo-sheet
map upload in ontne
accordingly.

C-(iv) The uploaded map is not acceptable. Please
upload a valid geo-referenced SOI toposheet
depicting the polygons with proper labels
and legends to represent the proposed land
to be diverted. The DGPS/Total station co-
ordinate points representing the RoWs
deviates by huge distance and do not fall
exactly along the proposed land to be
diverted. Please rectify and upload
accordinqly.

The rectified tJre geo-referenced
map has been and upload
online portal.

D-(ii)-
(a)

Legend is missing in ttre uploaded 1:5O,0O0
SOI toposheet to indicate the alternate
routes. Rectifu and upload the same.

The corrected i:5O,OOO SOI
toposheet map has been
uploaded on online portal
accordinglv.

K-(il The comment against the status of the
settlement of rights under the Forest Rights
Act, 2OO6 on the forest land proposed to be
diverted should be "Yes" instead of "No".

The correction has been made
in application.

Additional Information
1. Layout map for the proposed pipeline from

the competent authority must be furnished.
Please upload the same.

The Layout maps for Duliajan-
'Digboi S-Inch Crude Pipeline
and Kusijan-Duliajan 1 8-Inch
Natural Gas Pipelines has been
uoloaded in the portal.

2. The aerial distance of the proposed area
from the Tiger Reserve / National
Park/Wildlife Sanctuary/ Biosphere
Reserve (to be taken from the concerned
Divisional Forest Officer) should be
uploaded.

The aerial distance of proposed
pipeline Lrack from nearest
Dehing Patkai National Park
has been authenticated from
DFO Digboi, vide letter No.
B/G-8(a) / oII-/ 2O2r / 7 5 dated
08.01.2O21 and same has been
uploaded and also provided in
Annexure -1.

S. No. Information / document sought OIL's comments



S. No. Information / document sought OIL's comments
J. Please upload the list of co-ordinates of the

RoWs as mentioned in the annexure of
uploaded SOI toposheets uploaded in
column no C-(ii) and C-(iii).

The list of co-ordinates of the
RoWs uploaded in column no
C-(ii) and C- (iii)

4 Please clarify whether any forest land has
been applied for Forest Clearance or have
already got the Forest Clearalce for
operations related to extraction or storage
and or for any other processes connecting
to the pipelines, i.e segment 2, segment 3
and segment 4.

The Kushij an- 2 /OCS is located
inside the forest area was
previously used for drilling of oil
& gas we1l. This drilling location
Kusijan-2 was established in
the year 1969 before enacting
Forest Conservation Act 1980.
However the related
correspondence is enclosed
herein in Annexure-2.

5 Please also clarifu and justily on tJle varying
RoW of the land to be diverted for the
proposed pipelines i.e segment 1 ald
segment 4.

In segment no-3, cables for
pipeline cathodic protection
system will be buried by
manually trenching. The same
can be accommodated within 1

m width RoW.
For segment no-l & segment
no-2, pipelines will be laid at
1.5 m depth requiring
minimum 7.5 m width RoW.

6 Further you are al.so requested to withdraw
the earlier online proposal no.
FP/AS/ Pipeline / 36985 / 20 1a from MoEF&
CC web portal.

Letter submitted to CCF-
Nodal,FC Act requesting for
withdrawl the earlier proposal
no is enclosed as Annexure-3.

On verification, after completion of revised DGPS/Total Station survey, the proposed

diversion area found to be 13.43 ha against original proposed area of 13.367 ha.

View above, we request your good offrce for consideration of the referred proposal for

diversion of 13.43 ha of forestland instead of 13.367 ha. Ail the relevant additionai

documents has been re-uploaded considering the revised 13.43 ha of forestland

diversion.

Thanking you,

Date : 30.03.2021
Place: Duliajaa

OIL INDIA LIMITED

4* ^14
1s. easum#a[i ll

Chief General Manager (HSE)
&

Nodal o{Iicer(EC,FC,NBWL)

For Resident Chlef Brecutive

Nodol Officer (Ec/Fc/NBwL)
OIL INDIA TIMITED



Annexure-1: Aerial Distance of Proposed Pipeline Track from 

Proposed Dehing Patkai National Park 



8
Goverrunent of.Easam

Ofitce ofthe Dlvlrional forert OfiIcer
Diqboi Divklon: DlgboiPh.No.O:nSn64a33 ' a'rn rD: t t(ltgDslwlls@

'lo. -/
\ r.'- sri s.K. sarme
- Chiel Engineer (p L projects)

Oil ltdia Lihited, cuwahat-?8l l?1.

Sub:- Provide inlormation of Ariel Distance of proposed pipe track from nearest Dehing patkai
Netional Park.

Ref:- Your E-mail dated. 0?-O I -202I.

Dear Sir,

Wjth reference to the subject cited above, I would like to inlorm you that the ptoposed
area for laying &Inch and l8-Inch OiI and Gas tansportation pipeline through eristing iOO ft.
ROW of OiI India lJimited ftom Balijan to Kathalguri is $rithin thqD;hing pa&aiElephant ieserve
areas under Digboi Fotest Division which is at ar aerial distance of apploximately 2.S2 k.m. from
the Dehing Patkai National Park at the neareEt point.

In this connection, a map showing the aerial distance of the proposed area from the
nearest Dehing Patkai National park is enclosed herewith tor your readareference.

Ihis b for yout kind inJormation atrd neceasary action.

Enclo: As above.

fl.!,* No AlA,sro)lotLlzD2l lql {+J oalotlzozl

Copy lo the Conservator of porests Eastem Assam circle
iiJormation.

Yourc faithJully,

(T.C. IPS)
Divisi st Oflicer
Digboi , DigboiL

Jorhat , for favour of his kind

(T.C. Ranjith Ram, IFS)
Divisional Forest Oflicer
Digboi Division, Digboi
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Annexure-2: Kushijan 2/ OCS Forest Clearance related 

Communication 





































Annexure-3: Communication Related to Withdrawal of FC 

Application 




